Overview and Instructions
OVERTOWN COUNCIL FOR THE COMMON GOOD
Request for Proposal
“Uniting Community Voices in Overtown that
Inform Policies and Decisions”
Webinar
January 31, 2017

A Few Housekeeping Rules and Information
Please MUTE your phone.
Please do not use a headset (they cause feedback).
Questions will be taken at the end of the presentation.
Answers will be documented and posted on the Allegany
Franciscan Ministries website, www.afmfl.org.
Email additional questions to Daniel Gibson at
dgibson@afmfl.org.
This presentation is available on the website and will be
emailed to all registrants.

Agenda
• Welcome and Reflection
• Overview
• How to Access the Application
• Application Content
• Overview of Specific Questions
• Required Elements
• Measurable Goals and Outcomes
• Budget and Forms
•Q&A

Presenters

Eileen Coogan, Chief Executive Officer
Daniel Gibson, Regional Vice President, Miami‐Dade
Shelley Robertson, EdD, Evaluation Consultant

Reflection ‐ Peace Within
May today there be peace within.
May you trust that you are exactly where you are meant to be.
May you not forget the infinite possibilities that are born within you.
May you use those gifts, and pass on the love you have been given.
May you be confident knowing you are who you are meant to be.
Let this knowledge settle into your bones, and allow your soul the
freedom to sing, dance, praise and love.
You are here for each and every one of us.
And each and everyone one of us is here for you.
Amen.

Our goals for this webinar
To help applicants:
• Become acquainted with Allegany Franciscan
Ministries and The Common Good Initiative;
• Access the “Uniting Community Voices in
Overtown that Inform Policies and Decisions” RFP;
• Comprehend the various components of the RFP;
• Have the tools & knowledge to submit a successful
proposal.

RFP Key Dates
Request for Proposals
Announced

January 20, 2017
January 31, 2017

Webinar – RFP Overview and
Q&A

10 am – 11 am

February 7, 2017
2 pm – 3 pm

Deadline to Submit Full
Application
Finalists Invited to Participate
in In‐Person Presentations

March 1, 2017,

*In‐Person Presentations

*March 15, 2017

Decisions Announced
Contract Period Begins

12 pm

March 9, 2017
April 2017
April 2017 or later

Our Mission

We serve together in the spirit of the Gospel
as a compassionate and transforming
healing presence within our communities.
Allegany Franciscan Ministries is guided by this mission and rooted
in the tradition and vision of the Franciscan Sisters of Allegany.

Our Values
• Reverence
• Commitment to those who are poor
• Justice
• Stewardship
• Integrity

Common Good Initiative
A focused, community‐driven approach to create healthier communities
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Initiated in 2014
Placed‐based strategy
More deeply fulfill our mission
Engaging the community‐residents, nonprofits,
systems and businesses
Three communities in Florida
Long‐Term (5‐7 years)
Significant financial commitment
Collaborative, community‐based approach
Thrives off of collaboration and partnerships

Broadly speaking, the goal of the Common Good Initiative is to
partner with specific neighborhoods to create healthier, safer,
and more prosperous places in which our most vulnerable
residents can live, learn, work and play.

Common Good Initiative
What do we hope to achieve?

Evidence of
community
engagement,
collaboration
& partnership

Evidence of
community
mobilization
& capacity

Documented
changes in
systems that
improve a
community’s health
& wellness

Positive
movement in
health &
wellness
indicators

Evidence
that efforts
9
will be
sustained

Overtown Council for the Common Good
Locally‐Driven
• Allegany Franciscan Ministries established advisory councils
for each Common Good Community.
Key Informants
• Comprised of key community members and stakeholders.
Mission and Values Alignment
• Staffed and supported by Allegany’s Regional Vice President .
Leadership and Oversight
• Leading the development, implementation and evaluation of
the Common Good Initiative; analyzing existing resources;
researching best practices; suggesting evidence‐based efforts;
and helping to decide how funds and resources should be
invested.

Investment Options and Implementation
Strategies
Priorities have been identified by the community;
some investment options and implementation
strategies include:

“Traditional”
grants
through an
RFP process

Overtown Common Good Initiative Priorities
1.

All residents will have access
to high quality employment.

2.

All community youth will have
access to affordable, high
quality youth development
opportunities.

3.

Community voices in
Overtown inform policies and
decisions: Residents and
organizations in Overtown
have the information and
resources to work together
and exercise their power for
the good of the community.

Priority #3: Community voices in Overtown
inform policies and decisions
Identified strategies to address this priority:
1. Conduct ongoing outreach and engagement with local
Overtown citizens;
2. Work with organizations;
3. Identify a trusted and effective advocacy network;
4. Develop improved communication strategies using multi‐
media

Why this RFP?
• In town hall meetings Allegany hosted, Overtown residents and
stakeholders voiced concern and said they feel overwhelmed and
defenseless against civic and structural changes in Overtown.

“Our voices are never heard.”
“We are invisible to them.”
• The Overtown Council for the Common Good envisions a new
paradigm where Overtown residents and organizations feel
empowered, informed and involved in the important decisions being
made in their community.
• This RFP seeks the most innovative solutions and implementation
plans to ensure that citizens form a voice that is heard, valued and
influential.

Funds Available, Size of Awards and Selection
Process
• The Council for the Common Good expects to award one to four contracts
over a three year period, totaling up to $750,000.
• Applicants should propose budgets and timelines that are realistic and that
will produce long‐term impact for Overtown.
• Through this RFP process, the Council will select the most innovative
proposals that articulate the best implementation plan for their related
strategies, and demonstrate a sincere passion to work in the Overtown
community.
• Applicants without previous experience serving Overtown citizens will need
to demonstrate previous professional experience working in similar
communities and environments.
• Some applicants will be invited to meet with members of the Council to
discuss their proposal.

How to Apply?
Applications are completed and submitted online.
To apply , go to www.afmfl.org and then to “Common
Good Initiative” and “Overtown Overview”.
Select “Apply.”
Log in if you have
an account; click
the “Create New
Account” if not.

How to Apply (continued)?
Refer to RFP Overview and Instructions document for more
information and support.
Helpful Hints for Character Limits
• Character limits – including all letters, punctuation marks, and
spaces.
• Complete your response in a separate Word document to track
characters.
• Remember to select “Save Application” often to save your work.
• Special attention must be given to character limits in the Project
Narrative. Certain questions provide additional character limits only
for proposals that address more than one of the strategies.

The Application
SELECT STRATEGY/STRATEGIES
• Proposals can address as few as one strategy or as many as all four
strategies.
• Only select a strategy if the project has been designed to meet each
of the strategy's goals (see page 7 of overview).
• Projects that address multiple strategies will be asked to provide
comprehensive details about their implementation plans throughout
the proposal, and are provided additional character limits to do so.
• There is no advantage for an applicant to address multiple
strategies.

The Application
ORGANIZATIONAL & COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT EXPERIENCE
What is your organization’s perception about the issues/challenges
that this RFP is looking to address? What is the challenge? How do you
know?
Describe your organization's current role in Overtown, or a similar
community, including previous experience or work successfully
implementing some of the key strategies of this project. Include the
results of those efforts and what lessons you learned from the
experience.
What structures does your organization have in place to create
meaningful resident leadership and decision‐making opportunities?
What are your organization's community impact and leadership
development goals?

The Application
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN
What is your target population?
Describe your implementation plan, including the innovative solutions
and activities you will use to achieve your goals. Why is this the right
solution?
Who are your collaborative partners for this project?
How will Overtown residents and businesses be engaged in the
development and implementation of this plan?
How will you know if your implementation plan is working and on
target to meet your outcomes?
How will your project utilize technology to implement your strategy?
Why?

The Application
REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR EACH STRATEGY
How will your project incorporate or address all required strategy(s)
elements that are outlined in this RFP?
• Review the REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR EACH STRATEGY section
(pages 8‐10), and be sure that each element is addressed in your
proposal.
Projects for ALL STRATEGIES should:
• Effectively identify, celebrate and utilize community and
neighborhood assets and resources;
• Produce the measurable goals and outcomes identified by the
Overtown Common Good Initiative;
• Promote the dignity and respect of all citizens of Overtown;
• Build relationships of transparency and trust in the community;
• Work side by side with the citizens and organizations in Overtown;
• Identify all key staff who will be instrumental to achieve the outlined
goals.

The Application
REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR EACH STRATEGY (Continued)
Projects that provide OUTREACH TO LOCAL CITIZENS should also:
• Use diverse communication strategies and systems to connect with Overtown citizens;
• Demonstrate that Overtown residents have improved access to resources;
• Provide ongoing opportunities for citizens to provide feedback which will be
documented, archived and shared with other stakeholder groups;
• Provide education materials and ongoing learning opportunities to help citizens stay
updated on the issues that they regard as important to them and their community;
• Reach residents of all ages, including students, young adults and their family members;
• Encourage long‐term engagement with citizens, from childhood through adulthood;
• Reach out to engage new residents who are moving into the community.

Projects that WORK WITH ORGANIZATIONS should also:
• Utilize existing tools and networks to identify and share local resources;
• Identify how organizational capacity and needs will be assessed and evaluated;
• Define additional activities that will be used to help organizations achieve their capacity
needs and goals;
• Demonstrate how the project will remain current and aware of the ever‐changing
landscape of resources and programs;
• Build consensus among organizations, identifying shared messaging and goals between
agencies.

The Application
REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR EACH STRATEGY (Continued)
Projects that IDENTIFY A TRUSTED AND EFFECTIVE ADVOCACY NETWORK should also:
•
•
•
•

Identify and collaborate with pre‐existing advocacy groups, when possible;
Develop detailed Memorandums of Understandings between participating groups;
Identify processes to engage stakeholders, including citizens, advocacy groups and policy makers;
Because residents are often most vocal and comfortable advocating for their basic needs (housing,
food, income), describe a plan to help citizens understand the “big picture” community policies
and issues.

Projects that DEVELOP IMPROVED COMMUNICATION STRATEGIES should also:
Describe how younger citizens of Overtown will be reached and engaged;
Describe how new residents moving into community will be reached;
Demonstrate how relationships of trust will be built in the community;
Develop web‐based (or other relevant technology) and written communications tools (i.e.
Newsletters, flyers, etc.);
• Define any social media tools or hubs to be utilized;
• Work with a diverse representation of local Overtown citizens to develop marketing strategies that
promote Overtown, and celebrate all that is unique and good about the community;
• Describe how the communication strategies will promote Overtown as a place to live, work and
play.
•
•
•
•

The Application
MEASURABLE GOALS AND OUTCOMES

How will your implementation plan achieve the required goals
and outcomes outlined in this RFP?
What other impacts, if any, do you expect to achieve with this
project? How will you measure (optional)

The Application
MEASURABLE GOALS AND OUTCOMES

For Both Questions
• Clearly explain how the proposed activities will lead to the
measurable goals and outcomes
• Provide a measurement plan that includes:
Goal from the RFP (page 7 of the RFP Overview & Instructions)
Indicator‐ what specifically you will measure
How you will measure the indicator
How you will report the data
Indicators are the specific items used to track a program’s success.
Indicators describe observable, measureable characteristics or changes.
An indicator should include the specific characteristic measured, what
data tool is used, when it is measured, and who collects the data.

The Application
MEASURABLE GOALS AND OUTCOMES

Example: Citizens are organized around local issues.
Your response should include:
How will you know that citizens are organized? (Indicator)
What measurable changes will you be able to report that show
that citizens are more organized? (How you will measure)
How will you track these measureable changes? What tools will
be used? Who will record the changes?(How you will report)

The Application
MEASURABLE GOALS AND OUTCOMES ‐ TIPS

• Use plain language.
• There are no required or expected methodologies.
• Creativity and leverage in data collection are encouraged.

The Application
BUDGET

Next steps
• Log in to the grant administration system through
www.afmfl.org and begin the application.
• Contact Daniel with application questions earlier
rather than later.
• Complete the RFP and submit by March 1, 2017, 12
pm (noon).
• If funded, we will work with you to develop a
reporting and payment schedule and finalize
contract terms.

Contact Information

For questions regarding RFP: contact Daniel Gibson at
305‐860‐1441 or dgibson@afmfl.org
For technical support with online grant administration
site: contact Kathie Hardy at 727‐507‐9668 or
khardy@afmfl.org

Questions?

